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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #21-039 
                       
BID NUMBER:  21-035                                 ISSUE DATE:  Wednesday, July 28 2021  
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, August 25, 2021                   OPENING TIME:  3:30 PM 
(ET) 
 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Impact Fee Study 

 

  
 

This addendum will amend Bid #21-039, Impact Fee Study originally issued on Friday, April 

29, 2021.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents in 

response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also available online 

at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links section and “View 

Current Bid Solicitations.”   

   

 

Question #1:  Would it be possible to get a copy of the study,that your current fees are based on? 

 

Response:  Yes, See attachment 
   

 

Question #2:  Can you please let us know if the County has a specific budget allotted for the requested 
scope of work and, if so, what it would be? 

 

 

Response: $185,000 which includes $5000 for the attorney review.  
   

Question # 3:  Which firm performed the impact fee study in 2009?  Can you please provide a copy of 
that report/assessment? 

 
Response:  See attachment    

________________________________________ 
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Question # 4:  On the first page of the RFP, it’s noted that the opening date/time is August 18th at 3:30 
PM (ET).  However, on page 3 of the RFP, the deadline is listed as August 25th at 3:30 PM (ET).  Can you 
please confirm the correct proposal deadline? 

 

Response:  The dead line and opening is Wednesday, August 25th,@ 3:30PM 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

BID #21-035 



   

 

 IT Managed Support and Services 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        
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